From: Streeper Matthew E (Matt)

To: Michele Hammond

Subject: RE: Abandonment Application (City of Scottsdale - 26795 N. 77th Street)
Date: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 3:22:49 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Thank for your request. This area of the Valley is serviced by APS (Arizona Public Service) not SRP (Salt River
Project). SRP has no facilities in the area and therefore does not and will not utilize this easement. Please contact
APS with your request to abandon the easement.

Matt

Matt Streeper

Manager, Land Rights Management Group
SRP | Land Department | PAB10W

P.O. Box 52025, Phoenix, AZ 85072-2025
P: (602) 236-3105 | M: (602) 469-2916

Confidentiality Notice

This message and any accompanying attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
The message and attachments should be read and retained by intended recipients only. If you received
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message and any
attachments.

From: Michele Hammond <mh@berryriddell.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 1:55 PM

To: Streeper Matthew E (Matt) <Matt.Streeper@srpnet.com>

Subject: Abandonment Application (City of Scottsdale - 26795 N. 77th Street)

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL
Phishing? Click the fish in Outlook

For mobile forward to phish@srpnet.com

To Whom It May Concern:

Our firm represents David and Gaby Carder in connection with a request for the abandonment of GLOPE easements

of the property located at 26795 N. 77 Street (APN: 212-22-053A) in Scottsdale. Specifically, the request is to
abandon 13’ of the GLOPE along the west side of the property and 33’ of the GLOPE along the north side of the
property. The location of the property and an exhibit depicting the request are shown below. Additionally, a legal
description of the areas to be abandoned is attached. Please review this information and, if applicable, provide a
response consenting to the proposed abandonment. If you have any questions regarding this application, please do
not hesitate to reach out to me. Thank you!


mailto:Matt.Streeper@srpnet.com
mailto:mh@berryriddell.com
mailto:phish@srpnet.com
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Principal Planner

BERRY RIDDELL LLC

6750 E. Camelback Road, Suite 100
Scottsdale, Arizona 85251
602-463-4081 cell

480-385-2753 direct

480-385-2757 fax

mh rryriddell.com

This message and any of the attached documents contain information from Berry Riddell LLC that may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not read, copy, distribute, or use this information, and no privilege has been
waived by your inadvertent receipt. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and then
delete this message. Thank you.


mailto:mh@brrlawaz.com

